Cyngor Cymuned Eglwyswrw Community Council.

A Community Council Meeting was held on Tuesday 6th September

at The Old School, Eglwyswrw, commencing at 7.30pm.

Meeting commenced at 7.30pm with representatives from the National Park Authority explaining the TAN 6.

Present:

Chairman: Julie Charlton

Councillors: Enid Cole, Ceirwyn John, Ieuan Davies, Robin Phillips, Alwyn Evans

County Councillor: Cllr. Keith Lewis

Clerk: Helen Evans

Chairman Remarks.

The Chairman welcomed all members to the meeting.

Apologies: Lon Davies, Llinos Davies.

Minutes 05.07.16

Enid Cole proposed and Ieuan Davies seconded that the minutes were a true record. The chairman signed the minutes.

Matters arising from the minutes

34. Footway – Some members of the Community Council and Cllr. Keith Lewis have been in touch with the local residents regarding the land etc. for the footway. Cllr. Keith Lewis is still looking into this situation for any developments.

Correspondence

- 35. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Planning application Mr. Derek Lewis, Wenfo, Brynberian for an extension and garden shed. All were happy with application.
- 36. Bank Balance 25.7.2016 £1,896.14
- 37. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Planning application Mr. and Mrs. Butler, Dolgoed, Brynberian for a stable and tack room extension to indoor riding school at Ravel, Brynberian. All were happy with application.
- 38. Pembrokeshire Housing Annual Report 2015/16 This information was distributed to all.
- 39. NHS Wales Let's Talk Health This information was distributed to all and information will also be in the noticeboards.

- 40. Pembrokeshire County Council Planning application Mr. and Mrs. Meirion Rees, Nant Y Coed, Eglwyswrw proposal demolition and alterations and extension to Nant y Coed. All were happy with application.
- 41. Pembrokeshire County Council Precept 2nd payment 2016/17 £1,417.00
- 42. Bank Balance 25.8.2016 to include precept £3,314.14.
- 43. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Planning application Mr. and Mrs. Phillips, Mirianog Fawr, Eglwyswrw. Letter to confirm that planning has been granted.

Any Other business.

- 44. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Information regarding removal of local Pay Phones within various sites of the National Park. Information was passed on to all.
- 45. Pembrokeshire County Council Notification of portal framed agricultural building Simon Davies, Trewilym Uchaf, Eglwyswrw.
- 46. Grant Thornton annual Audit Return Information regarding the return was passed on to all. Alwyn Evans proposed and Ceirwyn John seconded to accept the audit and payment of £189.00 + VAT to be paid.
- 47. Pembrokeshire County Council Mr. N. Davies, Flat, Llain, Eglwyswrw information of a hearing at Canolfan Hermon regarding change of from existing workshop to residential accommodation for a rural Enterprise.
- 48. Pembrokeshire County Council Mr. N. Davies, Flat, Llain, Eglwyswrw information of a hearing at Canolfan Hermon regarding the unauthorised change of use of the land and buildings from the mixed use for agricultural purposes, showroom, workshop and storerooms to the mixed use of agricultural purposes, workshop, storerooms and use of residential purposes.
- 49. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority Planning application Mrs. Erica Collins, Ty Newydd, Brynberian Remove condition 6 to allow full residential use of annex. All were happy with application.
- 50. Vice Chair As previously informed Alwyn Evans was unfortunately unable to take post of ViceChair 2016/17. Alwyn Evans proposed and Ceirwyn John seconded Robin Phillips as Vice Chair for 2016/17.
- 51. Eglwyswrw School Yard Mr. Edryd Eynon would like the school top yard to be better used by the children in the village and would like support from the Community Council. All were happy to support this venture and Mr. Eynon will be looking into any developments and insurance etc.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 4th October at 8.00p.m.

Meeting closed at 9.10pm